From: Andy Newkirk

To: Andy Newkirk (anewkirk@cityofgoleta.or:
Subject: FW: Parking Standards

Date: Monday, April 08, 2019 5:19:00 PM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2019-04-08 at 4.45.24 PM.png

NZO #27

From: Edward Fuller <edfuller@sanroquerealty.com>
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Wendy Winkler <wwinkler@cityofgoleta.org>
Subject: Parking Standards
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CHAPTER &

GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTIOM 801

OFF-STREET PARKING

B01.1 General.

Off-atrast parking shall ba providad in compliance with this chapter where any building s erected, altered, enlared, converted or increased in size or capacity.

B801.2 Parking space requirements.
Parking spaces shall b2 in accordance with Sections 801.2.1 through 801.2.4.

801.2.1 Required number.

The off-street parking spaces required for each use permitted by this code shall be not less than that found in Table 80121, provided that any fractional parking space be compuied as a whaole

Space.
TABLE 801.2.1
OFF-STREET PARKING SCHEDULE
USE NUMBER OF PARKING SPAGES REQUIRED
Assembly 1 per 300 gross squans fest
Drwelling unit 2 per dwelling unit
Health club 1 per 100 gross equane feet
Hateymotel : ﬁ :;;Z:Ealilflez‘tu:f Common area
Industry 1 per 500 square fest
Medical office 1 per 200 gross equane feet
Office 1 per 300 gross equans feat
Restaurant 1 per 100 gross squans fest
Retail 1 per 200 gross equane feet
Schoal : ifiuf::;:n::rerrbly rooms plus
Warehouss 1 per 500 gross equans feat
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Ed Fuller

SRS, ABR, GRI, SRES, BPOR, GREEN, ePro, Broker
Selling Santa Barbara Real Estate Since 1979

SAN ROQUE REALTY INC

805.687.1551

Cell 805.570.6988
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CalBRE #00661695
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